

August 20, 2026

Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3P6

Dear Ms. Henwood:

RE: M12914 - NSP Maritime Link Inc. (NSPML) 2027/2028 Assessment - IR Submissions

Please see attached NSPML's responses to Information Requests (IRs) related to the Assessment Application for 2027 and 2028. Confidential responses have been uploaded to the Board's secure website.

Information redacted in the IRs is consistent with the type of information redacted in the Application, namely, commercially sensitive information and/or protection of third-party information. As a result, NSPML requests the confidential treatment applied to the Application filing is extended to the IRs. Therefore, the Confidentiality Undertakings filed earlier in this Matter should allow access to confidential information by interested parties.

Regards,



Shellie Woolham
Director, Regulatory Affairs and Governance

Cc: Norm Dimmell, President, NSPML
David Landrigan, General Counsel & VP Business Development, NSPML
William Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
Interested Parties